
Message 

From: 

s~nt: 

Roberts, Benson [/O=USTREASURY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDIBOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PIENTS/CN=ROBERTSB] 
!l /1 ~ /?f\1? 11 •?!l•t;O IHI/I '>JJ --, _,... __ _ ..... - ..... , - ... I'°"' 

To: 

Subject: 

Chepenik, Adam [adam.chepenik@treasury.gov); Goldblatt, Alan [alan.goldblatt@treasury.gov]; Datta, Ankur 

[ankur.datta@treasury.gov]; Mlynarczyk, Beth [beth.mlynarczyk@treasury.gov]; Stegman, Michael 

[michael.stegman@treasury.gov]; Anderson, MatthewDisabled [matthew.anderson@treasury.gov]; Moore, Megan 

[megan.moore@treasury.gov]; Colbert, Julian (Drew) [drew.colbert@treasury.gov]; Bowler, Timothy 

[timothy.bowler@treasury.gov); Foster, JeffDisabled [jeff.foster@treasury.gov]; Dash, Eric [eric.dash@t reasury.gov] 

RE : Updated PSPA Q&A 

Attachments: 08 PSPA Announcement QA 8_12_12.doc 

My comments/suggested edits attached. 

Buzz Roberts 

Director 

Small Business, Community Development and Housing Policy 

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

202 -622 -9802 

From: Chepenik, Adam 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 7:05 AM 
To: Goldblatt, Alan; Datta, Ankur; Mlynarczyk, Beth; Stegman, Michael; Anderson, Matthew; Moore, Megan; Colbert, 
Julian (Drew); Bowler, Timothy; Foster, Jeff; Dash, Eric; Roberts, Benson 
Subject: RE: Updated PSPA Q&A 

Attached is a revised, clean version that includes Alan and Eric's edits. 

This is the version that should be used for final review before it goes to Mary today. 

From: Goidbiatt, Aian 
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2012 12:08 AM 
To: Chepenik, Adam; Datta, Ankur; Mlynarczyk, Beth; Stegman, Michael; Anderson, Matthew; Moore, Megan; Colbert, 
Julian (Drew); Bowler, Timothy; Foster, Jeff; Dash, Eric; Roberts, Benson 
Subject: RE: Updated PSPA Q&A 

Please find my suggested edits redlined in the attached. 

Alan 

From: Chepenik, Adam 
Sent: Sunday, August 12, 2012 6:46 PM 
To: Datta, Ankur; Mlynarczyk, Beth; Stegman, Michael; Anderson, Matthew; Moore, Megan; Colbert, Julian (Drew); 
Bowler, Timothy; Foster, Jeff; Goldblatt, Alan; Dash, Eric; Roberts, Benson 
Subject: Updated PSPA Q&A 

UST00406515 



Hi alL 

'l11e updated Q&A based on our call today is attached. 

lt is rt)ady for Michael, Tim and Meghan' s review and feedback 

In terms of timing, our goal is to send the document to l'vlary by tomorrow afternoon. 

UST00406516 




